ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Odessa, Texas

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr. Scott Muri, Superintendent of Schools

FROM:  Staci Ashley, Executive Director of Human Resources

RE: Routine Personnel Report for March 2021

DATE:  3/31/2021

Elementary Level Recommendations

EFFECTIVE
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS
DATE
YASMIN NEGRETE ELM-P E MILAM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 3/1/2021
STEPHANIE PARILLA 2ND GRADE REG BURNET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 3/15/2021
KAREN REYNA FIRST GRADE (REG) FLY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 3/15/2021
Secondary Level Recommendations
EFFECTIVE
NAME AMP
JOB CLASS CAMPUS BATE
NONE
Administrative Level Recommendations
F
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS/DEPARTMENT . ';TTTE'VE
DUSTY ORITZ COORDINATOR/HEAD FOOTBALL COACH ODESSA HIGH SCHOOL 3/29/2021
Elementary Level Resignations
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS EFFECTIVE
DATE
NONE
Secondary Level Resignations
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS/DEPARTMENT EF;E:TTE'VE
SARAH MASTREN SOCIAL STUDIES/COACH WILSON & YOUNG MIDDLE SCHOOL 3/29/2021
Administrative Level Resignations
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS/DEPARTMENT EF';E:TTéW

LAUREN MASON

SPEECH PATH-ASST SPECIAL EDUCATION

3/26/2021




